



CC LEQ OCT 31 '25 2:03

# COUNTY OF ERIE

**MARK C. POLONCARZ**

COUNTY EXECUTIVE

October 31, 2025

Erie County Legislature  
92 Franklin Street – 4<sup>th</sup> Floor  
Buffalo, NY 14202

**Re: Appointments to Erie County Arts & Cultural Advisory Board**

Dear Honorable Members:

Please be advised that, pursuant to Article 22, Section 2205 of the Erie County Charter, I hereby appoint the following individuals to the Erie County Arts & Cultural Advisory Board effective January 1, 2026. Their terms shall expire **December 31, 2028**.

Patrick J. Long  
720 O'Brian Hall, North Campus  
Buffalo, NY 14260-1100

Gina O'Neill  
79 Oakgrove Drive  
Williamsville, NY 14221

Should you have any questions regarding these appointments please feel free to contact my office at (716) 858-8500.

Sincerely yours,

Mark C. Poloncarz, Esq.  
Erie County Executive

MCP/nn

cc: Thomas Baines, Deputy Commissioner of Environment and Planning  
Appointees